Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 23, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSP(C)
Subject: RE: Bulletproof Logistics Inc

Onit

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March-23-20 4:46 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Bulletproof Logistics Inc

Hi — can one of you connect with Mr.Robinson and add to the tracker etc..

Thx
CMB

From: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 23, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Bill. Matthews @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Bulletproof Logistics Inc

Potential space for supplies. Please get back to him.
Yours truly,
Anita

Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement
Member of Parliament, Oakville

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Robinson <jamesrobinson@bulletprooflogistics.com>
Date: March 23, 2020 at 8:55:19 AM EDT

To: "anita.anand@canada.ca" <anita.anand@canada.ca>

Cc: Dino Pomilio <dino@bulletprooflogistics.com>

Subject: Bulletproof Logistics Inc
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BEST BUSINESS OF THE YEAR 2017
DISTRIBUTION OF THE YEAR 2017
FROM THE WEST ISLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE !

http://montrealgazette.com/news/local-news/west-island-gazette/west-

island-business-chamber-honours-2017-award-winners

Address:

2001 Des Sources Blvd Suite 102
Pointe Claire,QC

H9R 524
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